## Warman Community Middle School – SCC Meeting Minutes October 27, 2016

Present: Debbie Remeshylo, Jasmine Reddekopp, Rana Czuy, Lana Noel, Greg Tebay, Lisa Mason, Danielle Tooley, Alison Solmes, Sam Dyck, Carla Buechler, Shane Bachmeier and Reagan Olson

Absent: Amy Orth, Patty Kirby, and Candace Glenney

- 1. Welcome by Deb Remeshylo.
- 2. Adoption of Agenda:
  - > No additions of corrections.

> **MOTION** to adopt agenda.

<u>Agenda</u>

Czuy

Carried.

Tooley

3. Review of September Minutes as circulated: >

No additions or corrections.

> MOTION to adopt September 2016 minutes.

**Minutes** 

Czuv

Carried. Solmes

- 4. Presentation by Ms. Beaumont-Becker
  - > Discussion surrounding the biblical studies program offered through WCMS
  - Further discussions will continue on this topic
  - We will provide a written response to Ms. Beaumont-Becker
- 5. Business arising from May minutes:
  - Fundscrip included in the School Administrator Report.
  - Communication/Facebook pictures were taken of the SCC entering the orders for Fundscrip, they didn't make it to Facebook or Twitter so will be put up on our bulletin board instead. Facebook continues to be updated periodically, including putting a link to the blog as a reminder to parents to visit the blog.
- 6. No correspondence.
- 7. Reports:
  - ➤ SRC made a \$400 profit on bubble gum sales. There will be a Spooktacular sock hop on October 31, the cost to enter is either two cans of food or a twoonie. There will be a Halloween costume contest and a pumpkin carving contest. On November 9, it is wear your poppy day and there will be a Remembrance Day Program. In September they had Storm day where you could wear blue and green.

- School Administrator's report attached.
- ➤ Board Trustee report we have a Learning Facilitator (not full time but a .8 position) to support adult learning. The focus is to support the school goal of actualizing the PSSD "Our Classroom". She will provide broad/general information and can participate in co-planning or co-teaching as she is able to cover a classroom so teachers can collaborate with each other. Fifty percent of the parents responded to the survey regarding the future plans for our children. PSSD is doing the same ticket sales as last year with \$30 for every \$100 ticket going to the school.

## Fundraising/Hot Lunch report:

The pizza sale was good, we sold 583 pizzas, generating \$1,166 profit with this being the best one so far for sales. There were more issues this time with delivery and distribution. Rana has already spoken to the manager and we are hoping tomorrow's lunch will be better. We will possibly do another hot lunch at the beginning of December.

## 7. New Business

- SCC Fall Orientation they focused on the Prairie Spirit Classroom and student engagement.
  - Read Saskatoon Look into the possibility of doing a literacy night with READ Saskatoon. These
    nights are more geared toward Grades 4 and 5 and are approximately \$200 (possibly additional
    expenses because we are out of town). Can comfortably have 250 students participate. Can
    also do a book exchange with parents. Danielle will look into this program and bring more
    information to the next meeting.
- T-Shirt Sale encouraging school spirit by selling t-shirts. Inquiring if we would be able to assist by manning a table during the parent teacher conferences. We have agreed to do our best and have people assist at a table, we may have some spots that are vacant but for the most part we should be able to do this.
- 8. Next Meeting Nov. 17, 2016 at 6:30 pm.
- 9. Adjournment